From: Nathaniel Watson

To: Carla Byrd; Greg Harrison

Cc: Randolph Brown; Bobby Clayton; Lorraine Frund; Jeffrey English; Tammy Thompkins; Allison Feurtado; Kelvin Stansberry
Subject: RE: (City Manager Approval Needed) Emergency Procurement: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:53:05 AM

Thank you!

From: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com>; Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel. Watson@copbfl.com>

Cc: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>; Lorraine Frund <Lorraine.Frund@copbfl.com>; Jeffrey English <leffrey.English@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins
<Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>; Allison Feurtado <Allison.Feurtado@copbfl.com>; Kelvin Stansberry <Kelvin.Stansberry@copbfl.com>

Subject: RE: (City Manager Approval Needed) Emergency Procurement: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.

Thank you, Sir.

Carla R. Byrd, CPPO, CPPB, JD, MBA

General Services Director p‘. mpano
Carla.Byrd@copbflcom h
each

954786-4167
Penianabeschilss Florida's Warmest Welcame

From: Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>; Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel. Watson@copbfl.com>

Cc: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com; Lorraine Frund <Lorraine.Frund@copbfl.coms; Jeffrey English <Jeffrey English@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins
<Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>; Allison Feurtado <Allison.Feurtado@copbfl.com>; Kelvin Stansberry <Kelvin.Stansberry@copbfl.com>

Subject: RE: (City Manager Approval Needed) Emergency Procurement: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.

Approved.

- Greg Harrison .
City Manager pf mpaﬂo
Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com beach

954-786-4601
Floriga’s Warmest Welcome
Pompanobeachfl.gov

From: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel. Watsor bfl.com>; Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrisor om>

Cc: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>; Lorraine Frund <Lorraine.Frund@copbfl.com>; Jeffrey English <leffrey.English@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins
<Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>; Allison Feurtado <Allison.Feurtado@copbfl.com>; Kelvin Stansberry <Kelvin.Stansberry@copbfl.com>

Subject: (City Manager Approval Needed) Emergency Procurement: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.

Importance: High

Hi Nate,

Thank you for bringing this emergency procurement to my attention last night in your email below and including the attached invoice dated March 3. Based upon the facts, this is clearly an emergency procurement in accordance with City
Ordinance 32.46 Emergency Procurement (attached). Thus, it is appropriate to forego the competitive procurement process in this instance. | have read the email trail below and | am including the City Manager, due to the dollar amount, as
well as Finance, for the processing of payment.

In the future, when there are emergency procurements, please include me in the emails at the beginning or just let me know via phone so | can assist with expediting.

Hi Greg,
Please approve this emergency procurement in accordance with the City’s Ordinance due to the dollar amount or authorize me to do so.

Purchasing has already begun its process for dispatching a PO, and upon Greg’s approval, PO can be dispatched. Then, Purchasing will prepare the agenda item for Commission for ratification.

Thank you,

Carla R. Byrd, CPPO, CPPB, JD, MBA
General Services Director
Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com

954 786-4167

Pompanobeachflgov

Florida's Warmest Welcame

From: Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel.Watson@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:51 PM

To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byr fl.com>

Cc: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>; Lorraine Frund <Lorraine.Frund@copbfl.com>; Jeffrey English <Jeffrey.English@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins
<Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>

Subject: FW: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.

Importance: High

Good Evening Carla,

| hope all is well. At approximately 4:16 PM on Tuesday, February 28, 2023, the Utilities Department responded to a report in which wastewater was discharging into the road and public swale right-of-way
along S Federal Hwy. The City’s sewer force main was in disrepair and located roughly 8 feet deep. City staff contacted Man Con, Inc. and Reynolds Construction, the two awarded vendors for RFP # P-27-
19, Emergency and On Call Utility Repairs Services. Man Con, Inc. was not willing to respond to the repair in a timely manner. The means and method proposed for the work by Man Con would allow for a
prolonged discharge of wastewater along the public right-of-way and into public water bodies. This response to the emergency solicitation to repair the City’s utility was rejected.

As per Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) 62-604.500 Operation & Maintenance (5) Th when infiltration, inflow, or leakage
is excessive. (b) Leakage, or exfiltration, is considered excessive if it causes or contnbutes to a wolatlon of surface water quallty standards or ground watev quality standards Additionally, Reynolds
Construction was neither willing, able nor ready to provide services for the emergency repair.

Given the imminent environmental and safety impacts to pedestrians and motorist alike, staff procured services from a local contractor who mobilized the site and completed the repair without delay. Please
take note of the attached invoice which is pending review under requisition R1586.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Thanks

From: Nathaniel Watson
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,2023 5:58 PM

To: Randolph Brown <R |ph.Brown fl.com>
Cc: Phil Hyer <Phil.Hver: @cogbﬂ com>; Richard Johnson <Richard.Johnson@copbfl.com>; Enrique Ochoa <Enrique.Ochoa@copbfl.com>; Whitney Walsh <Whitney.Walsh@copbfl.com>; Stacy Williams <Stacy.Williams@copbfl.com>; Fumiko
Ojiro <Eumiko.Ojiro@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>; Steve Almyda <Steve.Almyda@copbfl.com>; Michael Taylor <Michael. Taylor@copbfl.com>; Aaron Lyons <Aaron.Lyon il >

Subject: Wastewater Main Break at 1100 S Federal Hwy.
Importance: High


mailto:Nathaniel.Watson@copbfl.com
mailto:Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com
mailto:Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com
mailto:Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com
mailto:Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com
mailto:Lorraine.Frund@copbfl.com
mailto:Jeffrey.English@copbfl.com
mailto:Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com
mailto:Allison.Feurtado@copbfl.com
mailto:Kelvin.Stansberry@copbfl.com
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
mailto:Phil.Hyer@copbfl.com
mailto:Richard.Johnson@copbfl.com
mailto:Enrique.Ochoa@copbfl.com
mailto:Whitney.Walsh@copbfl.com
mailto:Stacy.Williams@copbfl.com
mailto:Fumiko.Ojiro@copbfl.com
mailto:Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com
mailto:Steve.Almyda@copbfl.com
mailto:Michael.Taylor@copbfl.com
mailto:Aaron.Lyons@copbfl.com

Good Afternoon Randy-

The City was notified of a wastewater main break at approximately 4:16 PM at 1100 S Federal Hwy. We have dispatched the emergency on call contractor given the depth of the main. Staff has mobilized to
the site and we are maintaining the spillage with Jet Vac trucks ensuring no wastewater enters into storm systems or waterways. We have also secured the area so as to prevent exposure to pedestrian and
vehicular traffic. Once the contractor arrives on-site and work commences I'll provide detail as to causation and repair progress. We have Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) in place directing traffic accordingly.
We are intermittently running and monitoring City Pump stations to help mitigate our the wastewater discharge.

The City lab is on standby. | will notify everyone once the repair is complete.

Thanks

Pacel id; 494306141810
DALCDEAL ESTATE |1 C

1100-1150 S FEDERAL HWY
POMPANO BEACH FL 33062

POMPANO SHORES SEC B 29-

358L0T 1.2 N1/2 BLK 3 TOGW
POMPANO ISLES SEC B 31-8

Legak LOT 1.2 345 & B TOGW TR OF

LAND DESIGNATED AS
PARKING LYING W OF SAID
LQTS BET LOTS & FED HWY

Millage Code: 1511
Use Code: 27
Land Value: $ 1,444,660
Building Value: § 3,495,400
Other Vaiue: 0
Total Value: § 4,940,260
SOH Capped Value: § 4,940,260
Wamesiend Evmeh 5

WD Exempt. Ami; § 0
Other Exempt. amt: § 0
Taable Value: § 4,940,260
Sale Date 1: 06/13/2012
Sale Price 1: § 100
Deed Type 1: SWD

Ot Pt 2 NEA2ANAD

18" Wastewater
Force Main Break

Nathaniel Watson

Utilties Field Superintendent p mpano
nathaniel watson@copbfl.com
oo valiheach

Pesstiobessiliges Florida's Warmes! Wielcome
panobeachfl

Utilities Hrs. of Operation: Mon-Thursday / 7AM — 5:30PM
After Hour & Weekend City Utility Emergency / 954-942-2202



